




















This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: Sue Teeter
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MRI at Chattanooga Imaging Downtown
Date: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 9:47:46 AM
Attachments: image002.png

It has been taken out of service.

Thanks,

Sue

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Alecia L. Craighead" <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Date: 12/17/25 9:50 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Sue Teeter <steeter@chattanoogaimaging.com>
Subject: MRI at Chattanooga Imaging Downtown

Sue,
 
Do you have 1 MRI or 2?  If 2, we need that information on an application.  The second
unit did not make it on the application.
 
Thanks.
 
Alecia
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/hfc
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